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Yassir AlSaffar

From: Yassir AlSaffar <erbil@starlightairline.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 10:31 AM
To: 'Sales UEEServices'; 'bdour@starlightairline.com'
Cc: 'Erbil@starlightmaritime.com'
Subject: 20' Truck Erbil-Kalar and vice versa

Dear Mr. Rami, 
 
Reference to our conversation and previous communication with Ms. Bdour, please find below summary report of subject 
movement with cost calculation: 
 
Movement Report: 
 

- 29’Mar2022: after loading from UEE site in Erbil and on the way to customer’s site; there was a traffic incident that 
resulted in lashing/strapping breaking and load falling off the truck due to sudden stop. Cargo was reloaded and 
returned to UEE site. 
We investigated the incident and are taking proper corrective / preventive actions to avoid similar incidents in 
future movements. 

- 13’Apr2022: cargo was loaded from UEE site in Erbil and delivered same day afternoon to customer in Kalar. 
However; customer in Kalar advised the driver that there is no load coming back from Kalar to Erbil. Same was 
communicated to Mr. Rami and we were advised to send the truck back empty. 

 
Cost Calculation: 
 

- 29’Mar Trip: Agreed rate USD 650.00, agreed damage penalty is USD 400.00 
Total Trip Cost: USD 250.00 

- 13’Mar Trip: Agreed rate USD 650.00 
Total Trip Cost: USD 650.00 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
            Total Movement Cost: USD 850.00 
 
Waiting your kind confirmation to proceed with invoice issuance. Thank you. 
 
Best regards,  
  
Eng. Yassir AlSaffar 
 

 
 
Dream City, No. 1176 
Erbil,Kurdistan, Iraq  
Mobile   :  
Email     : erbil@starlightairline.com 
Website : www.starlightairline.com  

         
 


